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RHV. R. G. BARRETT
BY O. L. HINSON

Rev. Robert Graham Barrett was born in Moore County,
North Carolina, November, 1830, and fell asleep in States-
ville, June 22nd, 1919, belng in his eightieth year.

He received his elementary training in the high schools
of his native county, and graduated with honor from the
Sfate University in the class of 1856. He was honored by
the same institution with the Master of Arts degree in 1870.

He joined the North Carolina Conference at Greensboro
in 1856, at which session he was ordained deacon by Bishop
Rarly, In 1858 he was ordained Eider by Bishop Kavanaugh.
He was married four times: ¥irst to Miss Parthinia Robbins,

Amelia Robbins,

B in 1858. The second marriage was fo Miss
1in 1895, and the

in 1875, the third to Miss Fidelia Sharps,
fourth to Mrs. Jane Sharpe Pickert, in 1902. In 1906 he
was called upon to mourn the death of his last companion.
Trom 1856, the time when he joined the Cenference, he
served on .circuits, stations and in the Presiding Eldership
with acceptability and success. e gerved the following
charges: )
1857-1858, Warrenton Circuit; 1859-1860, Coldshoro Cir-
cuit; 1861-1862, Beaufort Statlon: 1863-1864, Mocksville Cir-
cuit; 1865-1867, Yanceyville Circuit; 1868, Wentworth Cir-
euit; 1869-1872, Davidson; 1873, Salisbury; 1875, Lincolnton;
1876-1877, Shelby Distriet; 1878-1879, Fayetteville District .
1880, Salisbury District; 1881-1882, Statesville District; 1883,
Maoresville Cireuit; 1884, Tar River Cireunit; 1885, Youngville
Cireuit; 1886, Ruffin Circuit; 1887, Kernersville Circuit; 1838-
1889, Iredell Cireuit; 1880, Hickory and Lencir; 1891, Thom-
asville Station; 1892, Monroe Qircnit; 18923, Supernumerary;
1894, Broad River Circuit; 1%06-1808, West End, Statesville;
1899, Epworth, Concord; 1600-1902, Holmes Memorial, Salis-
bury; 1904, Supernumerary. 1905-1616, Superannuated. )
These Agures help us to locate the man during his active
life, which included nearly fifty years, but they leave a
great deal untald. Te was made of fine metal, and did not
allow his sword to rust unused. He made a full consecration
of his life to the furtherance of the Magter's kingdom.
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